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C o u n t y  C o u n c i l  

6/7/2007 John O'Neill/SL 

Ms. Sonja Smith. 
Environmental Protection Agency. 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

I_. __.)_I--- - - _  
>- _-- - -  - Re: Notification in-re lat iao  Section142(2) 

2005 - Review of Waste Licence - facility at 

Dear Ms. Smith, 

In relation to the above, Kildare Co. Council has no particular issues with the above 
facility. The Cushaling River is protected by this licence and perhaps in the near 
future Kildare County Council monitoring staff could carry out a visit to the site with 
an EPA inspector, if that would be useful from your viewpoint. 

The contact in our office is myself or Gavin Mc Dermott. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Comhairle Chontae Chill Dara, Aras Chill Dara, Pairc Devoy, A n  Na s ,  Co. Chill Dara. 
K i l d a r e  C o u n t y  C o u n c i l ,  A r a s  C h i l l  D a r a ,  D e v o y  P a r k ,  N a a s ,  Co .  K i l d a r e .  
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